
Subject: FW: witchhunt
Date: Wed, 8 Sep 2004 23:51:21 -0700

From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: "FONVCA \(E-mail\)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

-----Original Message-----
From: Dalton [ mailto:jldalton@direct.ca ]
Sent: September 8, 2004 7:43 AM
To: editor@nsnews.com; newsroom@northshoreoutlook.com; Ernie Crist
Subject: witchhunt

Editor
What does an "accused" do when a formal tribunal mandated to prosecute
him fails to meet and fails to honour the mandate? He ignores the
nonsense of course.

What does this "accused" do when one of the tribunal members suggests an
'alternative" to the above? One which will be less costly, and no doubt
more "user friendly". He ignores it of course.

What does the "accused" do when the CAO of the witchhunt organization
makes unwarranted public comment on the matter, and then suggests to the
"accused" that they meet informally over coffee to discuss the above? He
ignores this insulting suggestion of course.

And what will the governing body of the witchhunt organization do now,
after they have publicly admitted the entire process is toothless?
Probably throw even more money at the nonsense. And why is this? Because
the organization in question is the District of North Vancouver, which
destroys everything it can get its hands on.

Jeremy Dalton
DNV resident and taxpayer
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